From: Nicola Oktay on behalf of Planning.Responses
Sent: 02 October 2024 11:01

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: F/14/24/RES Land at Ford Airfield

WSCC Surface Water Drainage acknowledgment

Nikki Oktay
Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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from: Mat Jackson

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 12:45 PM
To: Jessica Riches <Jessica.Riches@arun.gov.uk>

Cc: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>; Dominic Henly _Karl Mclaughlin <Karl.Mclaughlin@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: F/14/24/RES Land at Ford Airfield

X

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Dear Jessica,

The LLFA are due to respect on this application by CoP 07.10.24 (next Monday). | am writing to request a 2 week extension so that due diligence of the vast volume of
information received in connection with the application can be considered. | will also be meeting with your Drainage Engineers end of this week/Monday to clarify the
status of the previously conditioned matters and associated applications to remain as pragmatic as we can moving forward in the process.

Kind Regards,
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us
but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure
emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL F/14/24/RES



